FW: time sensitive - approved gphin note

From:

"Ghali, Rodney" <rodney.ghali@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
To:

"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Fri, 11 Sep 2020 07:43:14 -0400

Attachments:

20-112404-208 UPDATED Appendix A - Review Options _.pdf (298.93 kB); 20-112404-208 UPDATED Memo to Minister
GPHIN Independent Review_Formatted.pdf (292 kB)

Should have sent this to you with the other piece last night, as further context.

From: Ghali, Rodney

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 6:29 PM

To: 'Denis, Joel (PHAC/ASPC)' <joel.denis@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: time sensitive - approved gphin note

From: Rendall, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC) <jennifer.rendall@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 6:24 PM

To: briefing (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.briefing.aspc@canada.ca>

Cc: Diogo, Brigitte (PHAC/ASPC) <brigitte.diogo@canada.ca>; Ghali, Rodney <Rodney.Ghali@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Borys,
Shelley (PHAC/ASPC) <shelley.borys@canada.ca>; Mead, Jobina (PHAC/ASPC) <jobina.mead@canada.ca>; Graham,
Barrie (PHAC/ASPC) <barrie.graham@canada.ca>; McLeod, Robyn (PHAC/ASPC) <robyn.mcleod @canada.ca>; Patrice,
France (PHAC/ASPC) <france.patrice@canada.ca>; MacKenzie, Sara (HC/SC) <sara.mackenzie@canada.ca>; Currie,
Andrea (PHAC/ASPC) <andrea.currie@canada.ca>

Subject: time sensitive - approved gphin note

HI briefing,
Please find attached the approved GPHIN note by the CPHO and President.

It is time sensitive so | have included Jobina so she can share with MO — but if you can move as quickly as possible, that
would be great.

Thanks very much for your help getting this to MO.



